ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE STATE AFFAI RS STANDI NG COW TTEE
January 16, 2001
8:00 a.m

COW TTEE CALENDAR

OVERVI EW DEPARTMENT OF PUBLI C SAFETY
TAPES

01-2, SIDES A & B

CALL TO ORDER

REPRESENTATI VE JOHN COGHI LL, Chair, convened the House State
Affairs Standing Commttee neeting at 8:00 a. m

PRESENT

Commttee nenbers present were Representatives Coghill, Janes,
Crawford, Fate, Hayes, Stevens, and W/ son.

SUMVARY OF | NFORVATI ON

GLENN G GODFREY, Comm ssioner, Departnent of Public Safety,
i ntroduced people who attended the neeting with him They
included Col. Joel Har d, Division of Fish and WlIldlife
Protection; Col. Randy Crawford, Division of State Troopers;
Gary Powell, State Fire Marshal and Director, Division of Fire
Preventi on; Kennet h Bi schof f, Director, Di vi si on of
Adm ni strative Services; Royce Wller, Special Assistant to the
Comm ssioner; and Lt. Steve Dunnagan, legislative liaison for
the Division of Al aska State Troopers.

COMM SSI ONER GODFREY gave a thunbnail sketch of the Departnent
of Public Safety. He said there currently are 86 officers
enforcing fish and gane |aws statew de. In addition, there are
12 to 13 United States Fish and WIdlife Service enforcenent
of fi cers worki ng out of Anchorage.

REPRESENTATI VE FATE asked about the role of the federal
enforcenent officers on state | and.

COLONEL HARD said that federal officers becone involved in
arrests related to violations on state |ands when suspected

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -1- January 16, 2001



violators |eave the state before they have been charged. These
cases usual ly involve comercial guiding issues, he added.

REPRESENTATI VE STEVENS asked what a reasonable |evel of staffing
woul d be.

COLONEL HARD said that ten additional D vision of Fish and
Wldlife Protection officers ("brown shirts") wuld be a

reasonabl e staffing |evel. He said the division receives about
300 tel ephone conplaints and nmakes 50,000 field contacts in a
year. He said 5 percent of those contacts result in a citation
or arrest.

REPRESENTATI VE HAYES asked about the |evel of staffing for |aw
enf or cenent .

COWM SSI ONER GCODFREY said the Division of Alaska State Troopers
has 237 troopers ("blue shirts") in 324 posts statew de. He
said the total nunber of blue shirts and brown shirts is down by
100 positions since "pipeline days."

REPRESENTATI VE JAMES asked about recruitnent.

COWMWM SSI ONER GODFREY said it is difficult to find people to
hire. He said that a recent increase in advertising has
resulted in the Departnent of Public Safety receiving 1,400
applications. After background checks and interviews, 25 to 30

applicants will remain. He said that all troopers from the rank
of first sergeant on up are not nenbers of a union, but all
other troopers a part of a collective bargaining unit. Village

Public Safety Oficers (VPSGs) are not enployees of public
safety, but work on contract.

COM SSI ONER GODFREY said one of the reasons the departnent
wants to bring back the constable program is that many of the
VPSGs do not want to be transferred out of their villages.
Unli ke new troopers, who are alnost sure of being transferred
within five years, constables would not be required to |eave,
but would receive further training and nore responsibilities
with a pay range about two steps below a trooper. Conm ssioner
Godfrey said when he was the |lone trooper at the Northway post
during the md-1970s, he hired two of the first constables, one
for Northway and one for Eagle. The Northway constable, Janes
Gallen, is now the trooper in Northway, Gallen's hone town.

REPRESENTATI VE JAMES said she believes Al aska just needs nore
troopers. She asked why the constabl e program was di sconti nued.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 2- January 16, 2001



COWM SSI ONER GODFREY said he thought it had been too successf ul
for its own good. The constables were getting so good at the
job that a question arose about the level of pay for work
performed. He said it is his responsibility to delineate duties
in a manner acceptable to the union.

COMWM SSI ONER GODFREY said he would like to propose a pilot
program with eight constables. Constables not having to be
transferred would be an incentive for sone of the VPSGCs to go

through the extra training to becone constables. He said there
are pros and cons to troopers being assigned to their hone
t owns. He said Trooper Gallen has done very well in Northway.

Comm ssioner CGodfrey added that he hinself had once been
approached about a transfer to Kodiak, but refused because he
was raised in Kodiak.

GARY POWNELL, State Fire Marshall and Director, Division of Fire
Prevention, responded to Representative Stevens’ question about
transferring fire marshal duties to local entities. He said
that the division is attenpting to nove fire marshal duties to
| ocal entities by deferring the authority to qualified
communi ties. To qualify, the comunity nust have a police
departnment, a fire departnent and issue building permts. To
date, the fire marshal has issued eight full deferrals and one
partial deferral, he said.

MR. POWNELL said that troopers do investigate to deternine the
cause and origin of fires. If the cause is suspicious, they
work jointly with private insurance investigators. In response
to Representative Janes’ inquiry about statistics for prevention
progranms, M. Powell said there has been a downward trend in
fire fatalities and that the nunber has leveled off in the |ast
five years.

COWM SSI ONER GODFREY said a female wing with 20 new beds is
being added to the Public Safety Acadeny, in Sitka. He said the
acadeny trains all |aw enforcenent officers statew de except for
t he Anchorage Police Department, which has its own acadeny. The
Public Safety Acadeny also trains VPSOs and has done sone
contract training for the Coast GCuard.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL asked what "non-crimnal" calls are.

COM SSI ONER GODFREY said that "non-crimnal" means the
assistance does not result in an arrest. For exanple, a non-

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 3- January 16, 2001



crimnal action mght involve state troopers assisting | ocal
police with an autopsy in a nurder case.

COMM SSI ONER GODFREY di scussed crimnal investigations and the
coordi nation between the state nedical examner, the state
troopers and the Crimnal Investigation Bureau (CIB). The state
nedi cal exam ner perforns autopsies and the CIB conducts

forensic investigations, he explained. He said DNA testing is
expanding. The crine lab is collecting DNA swabs from convicted
crimnals. As the wuse of DNA expands, the crine lab wll

require additional funding, he said.

COWM SSI ONER GODREY t hanked the conmittee for the opportunity to
testify.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no announcemnents.
COW TTEE ACTI ON

The committee took no action.
ADJ QURNMENT

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL adjourned the House State Affairs
Standing Commttee neeting at 9:16 a.m

NOTE: The neeting was recorded and handwitten |log notes were
t aken. A copy of the tape(s) and |log notes may be obtained by
contacting the House Records Ofice at State Capitol, Room 3,
Juneau, Al aska 99801 (mmiling address), (907) 465-2214, and
after adjournnment of the second session of the Twenty-Second
Al aska State Legislature this information may be obtained by
contacting the Legislative Reference Library at (907) 465-3808.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -4- January 16, 2001



